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Here you go!
 
Susan E. Krause, CPA
Fiscal Affairs Director
Pinellas County Sheriff’s Office
Phone:  (727) 582-6260
skrause@pcsonet.com
 
 
 

From: Burley, Lisa [mailto:lburley@co.pinellas.fl.us] 
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2019 2:21 PM
To: Krause,Susan <skrause@pcsonet.com>
Cc: Ettel, Veronica E <vettel@co.pinellas.fl.us>
Subject: LLETF 2nd Qtr Payment
 
Good Afternoon Susan,
                For the second quarter distribution that is currently being made in the amount of $58,900,
 can you please provide the name of the Commissioner(s) that may have requested any of these
 payments? 
Thank you,
Lisa
 
 
Lisa Burley, MPA, CPM, CIGA, FCCM
Budget & Financial Management Analyst
Pinellas County Office of Management & Budget
14 S. Fort Harrison Ave., 5th Floor
Clearwater, FL 33756
(727) 464-3188
lburley@co.pinellas.fl.us
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Sheet1

		 Pinellas County Sheriff's Office 

		 Law Enforcement Trust Fund Requests by County Commissioners 

		Per Sheriff's Agreement with the Board of County Commission For FY 2018-19

		Date		Purpose		 Kenneth Welch 		 Karen Williams Seel 		 Janet C Long 		 Dave Eggers 		 Charles Justice 		 Pat Gerard 		Kathleen Peters		 Total 

																				$20,000

		11/05/18		Pinellas County Urban League		($1,500)														($1,500)

		11/30/18		Lealman and Asian Family Center										($2,000)						($2,000)

		1/31/19		Citizens Alliance for Progress										($400)						($400)

		02/05/19		Pinellas County Urban League		($500)														($500)

																				$0

																				$0

																				$0

																				$0

																				$0

																				$0

																				$0

						($2,000)		$0		$0		$0		($2,400)		$0		$0		$15,600







Your opinion matters to us!  Please take a moment to answer a brief survey about our service:
 www.pinellascounty.org/surveys/OMB

All government correspondence is subject to the public records law.
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